
Anabelle Island 
 Community Development District 

 
JUNE 13, 2023 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



 Anabelle Island  
  Community Development District 

  475 West Town Place 
             Suite 114  

  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
 

              
  

June 6, 2023 
 
Board of Supervisors 
Anabelle Island Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Anabelle Island Community Development 
District will be held Tuesday, June 13, 2023 at 2:00 p.m. at the Plantation Oaks Amenity Center, 
845 Oakleaf Plantation Parkway, Orange Park, Florida 32065.   
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments (regarding agenda items listed below) 
 
 III. Organizational Matters 
  A. Acceptance of Resignation Letters 
 
  B. Appointment of New Supervisor(s) to Fill Unexpired Term(s) of Office 
 
  C. Oath of Office for Newly Appointed Supervisor(s) 
 
  D. Resolution 2023-01, Election of Officers 
 
 IV. Consideration of Minutes of the July 12, 2022 Meeting  
 
 V. Ratification of Pay Requisitions (11-20) 
 
 VI. Ratification of Construction Funding Request No. 1 
 
 VII. Ratification of Audit Engagement Letter with Grau & Associates for Fiscal Year 

2022 
 
 VIII. Consideration of Proposal from United Land Services 
 
 IX. Consideration of Resolution 2023-02, Approving the Proposed Budget for Fiscal 

Year 2024 and Setting a Public Hearing Date for Adoption 
 



  X. Staff Reports   
  A. Attorney  
  
  B. Engineer  
  
   C. Manager – Report on the Number of Registered Voters (0) 
 
 XI. Supervisors Requests  
 
 XII. Audience Comments 
 
 XIII. Ratification of Funding Requests (15-18) 
 
 XIV. Consideration of Funding Request No. 19 
 
 XV. Financial Statements as of April 30, 2023 
 
 XVI. Next Scheduled Meeting – July 11, 2023 @ 2:00 p.m.  
 
 XVII. Adjournment  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



RESOLUTION 2023-01 
 

A RESOLUTION DESIGNATING OFFICERS OF THE 
ANABELLE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT  
 

 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the Anabelle Community Development District 
at a regular business meeting held on June 14, 2023 desires to elect the below recited persons to 
the offices specified. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD 
OF SUPERVISORS OF THE ANABELLE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
 1.  The following persons were elected to the offices shown, to wit: 
 
     Chairman 

     Vice-Chairperson 

   Marilee Giles  Secretary 

   Marilee Giles  Treasurer 

   James Oliver  Assistant Treasurer(s)  

   Howard McGaffney  

   Daniel Lauglin  

   Darrin Mossing  

   James Oliver  Assistant Secretary(s) 

   Howard McGaffney  

   Daniel Laughlin   
   Darrin Mossing   
      
      
      
  
 PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 14TH DAY OF JUNE, 2024. 
 
   
 Chairman / Vice Chairman 
 
   
 Secretary / Assistant Secretary 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



MINUTES OF MEETING 
ANABELLE ISLAND 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 

 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Anabelle Island Community 

Development District was held Tuesday, July 12, 2022 at 2:00 p.m. at Plantation Oaks Amenity 

Center, 845 Oakleaf Plantation Parkway, Orange Park, Florida.  

 

 Present and constituting a quorum: 
 
 Darren Gowens Supervisor 
 Joseph Jennessee Supervisor 
 Rose Bock Supervisor 
  
  
 Also present were: 
 
 
 Marilee Giles District Manager 
 Jennifer Kilinski by phone District Counsel 
 David Taylor by phone District Engineer 
 Jason Sessions  
 
 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS  Roll Call 

 Ms. Giles called the meeting to order. Three Board members were present constituting a 

quorum.  

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS  Audience Comments 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Affidavit of Publication 
 Ms. Giles noted this meeting was publicized appropriately. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Minutes of the May 10, 
2022 Meeting 

 Ms. Giles asked if there were any comments, corrections, or changes to the May 10, 2022 

meeting minutes. The Board had no changes to the minutes. 



July 12, 2022 Anabelle Island CDD 

2 

On MOTION by Ms. Bock, seconded by Mr. Gowens, with all in 
favor, the Minutes of the May 10, 2022 Meeting, were approved.  

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Acceptance of the Fiscal Year 2021 Audit 
Report  

 Ms. Giles reviewed the audit report and it was noted the audit was a clean audit. It was 

noted there were no deficiencies in internal controls that are considered to be a weakness. Ms. 

Giles also noted the District complied with all requirements from March 25, 2021 to September 

30, 2021. The Management letter states the current year findings have no findings.  

 

On MOTION by Ms. Bock, seconded by Mr. Gowens, with all in 
favor, Accepting the Fiscal Year 2021 Audit Report, was approved. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Hearing Relating to the Annual 
Appropriations and Adopting the Budget 
for Fiscal Year 2023, Resolution 2022-08  

 Ms. Giles stated the public hearing and asked for a motion to open.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Gowens, seconded by Mr. Jennessee, with all 
in favor, Opening the Public Hearing, was approved. 

 

 Ms. Giles stated there were no public members attending and asked for a motion to close. 

  

On MOTION by Mr. Gowens, seconded by Mr. Jennessee, with all 
in favor, Closing the Public Hearing, was approved. 

 

 Ms. Giles stated this is a Developer funded budget and there are a few changes from FY 

22 to FY 23. She added the overall increase was around $4,000. She asked for a motion to approve.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Gowens, seconded by Ms. Bock, with all in 
favor, Resolution 2022-08, Public Hearing Relating to the Annual 
Appropriations And Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2023, was 
approved. 

 

 



July 12, 2022 Anabelle Island CDD 

3 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Fiscal Year 2022/2023 
Budget Funding Agreement 

 Ms. Giles stated the Developer owns the majority of the property and is willing to provide 

the funds to allow the District to proceed with its operations.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Gowens, seconded by Mr. Jennessee, with all 
in favor, the Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Budget Funding Agreement, was 
approved. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Change Order with A.J. 
Johns, Inc.  

 Ms. Giles stated this change order to A.J. Johns is for sewer and drainage issues. Mr. Taylor 

reviewed the change order for the Board.    

 

On MOTION by Mr. Jennessee, seconded by Mr. Gowens, with all 
in favor, the Change Order with A.J. Johns Inc., was approved. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Ratification of Pay Requisitions (10) 
 Ms. Giles noted this has been signed and submitted. Mr. Taylor was available if there were 

any questions.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Gowens, seconded by Ms. Bock, with all in 
favor, To Pay Requisitions (10), was ratified. 

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Staff Reports 
A. Attorney  

  Ms. Kilinski had nothing further to report.  

 

B. Engineer – Stormwater Needs Analysis Report 
Ms. Giles noted the Stormwater Needs Analysis Report was attached and submitted on  

June 30th. She asked for a motion to accept.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Gowens, seconded by Mr. Jennessee, with all 
in favor, the Storm Water Needs Analysis Report, was approved. 

 



July 12, 2022 Anabelle Island CDD 

4 

C. Manager – Discussion of Fiscal Year 2023 Meeting Dates 
 Ms. Giles stated the meeting dates were listed in the agenda package. Ms. Giles added some 

clarification on October 11th,  which is a day after a holiday. She noted that November 8 is election 

day and February 14th is a holiday. March 14th might be spring break. She asked for approval and 

noted that the Board could make changes later. Ms. Giles clarified that these dates are the second 

Tuesday of the month and the meeting time is 2:00 p.m. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Gowens, seconded by Mr. Jennessee, with all 
in favor, the Fiscal Year 2023 Meeting Dates, were approved. 

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisors Requests 
 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 
 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Ratification of Funding Request No. 13 
Ms. Giles presented funding request #13 on page 105 of the agenda package. She noted 

these were payments to GMS, KE Law Group, and Supervisor payroll for May 2022.  

 

On MOTION by Ms. Bock, seconded by Mr. Gowens, with all in 
favor, Funding Request No. 13, was ratified.  

 

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Funding Request No. 14 
Ms. Giles presented requisition #14 on page 112. This request includes payments for GMS, 

KE Law Group, Dunn and Associates and Grau and Associates.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Gowens, seconded by Mr. Jennessee, with all 
in favor, Funding Request No. 14, was approved.  

 

FIFTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Statements as of May 31, 2022 
 Ms. Giles presented the financial statements as of June 30, 2022.  She noted there was no 

motion required.   

 



July 12, 2022 Anabelle Island CDD 

5 

SIXTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting – August 16, 2022 
@ 2:00 p.m. 

 Ms. Giles stated the next scheduled meeting will be August 16, 2022 at 2:00 p.m. 

 

SEVENTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Bock, seconded by Mr. Gowens, with all in 
favor, the meeting was adjourned. 

 
 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  















































































































ANABELLE	ISLAND	CDD

VENDOR INVOCE	# $$
Hopping	Green	&	Sams Inv	#	121856	-	Bond	Validation	-	March	2021 1,538.50$					
Hopping	Green	&	Sams Inv	#	122352	-	Bond	Validation	-	April	2021 3,597.50$					
Hopping	Green	&	Sams Inv	#	123136	-	Bond	Validation	-	May	2021 2,373.50$					
Dunn	&	Associates,	Inc. Inv	#	21-423	-	Project	work	-	6/25/2021 7,325.00$					
KE	Law	Group,	PPLC Inv	#	45	-	Bond	Validation	-	July	2021 397.50$									
Hopping	Green	&	Sams Inv	#	124300	-	Bond	Validation	-	June	2021 6,018.00$					
Hopping	Green	&	Sams Inv	#	124299	-	Project	Construction	-	June	2021 91.50$												
Hopping	Green	&	Sams Inv	#	124941	-	2021	Bonds	-March	thru	June	2021 659.00$									
Hopping	Green	&	Sams Inv	#	124913	-	Bond	Validation	-	July	2021 1,650.00$					
Dunn	&	Associates,	Inc. Inv	#	21-488	-	Project	work	2106-505-CDD 480.00$									
Dunn	&	Associates,	Inc. Inv	#	21-539	-	Project	work	2106-505-CDD 495.00$									
KE	Law	Group,	PPLC Inv	#	322	-	Bond	Validation	-	September	2021 107.74$									
Dunn	&	Associates,	Inc. Inv	#	21-658	-	Project	work	2106-505-CDD 572.50$									
Dunn	&	Associates,	Inc. Inv	#	22-161	-	Project	work	2106-505-CDD 665.00$									

TOTAL 25,970.74$		

PLEASE	MAKE	CHECK	PAYABLE	TO:
KB	HOMES	Jacksonville
10475	Fortune	Parkway,	Ste	100
Jacksonville,	FL	32256

TO	BE	REIMBURSE	TO	THE	DEVELOPER	FROM	CONSTRACTION	ACCOUNT







































oksanakuzmuk
Highlight

oksanakuzmuk
Highlight

































 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  

















































 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  













 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



Uniting partners through exceptional 

 landscape services 

Annabelle Island - Phase 1A, 1B & Amenity

Landscape Maintenance and Irrigation Proposal   



May 31, 2023 

 

 

Annabelle Island - Phase 1A, 1B & Amenity 

c/o GMS  

 
RE: Landscape Maintenance & Irrigation Proposal  

 

Marilee, 

 

 

Thank you for considering United Land Services as your landscape maintenance service provider. We       

sincerely appreciate every opportunity presented to build a lasting relationship with our clients.  

 

The proposal  pricing has been prepared through  the use of landscape plans and is intended for budgetary 

purposes only.  The proposal pricing may vary once the landscape is installed and/or landscape as builts have 

been provided.    

 

 

If you have any questions after reviewing our proposal, please do not hesitate to contact me at any time. I am 

always available to provide solutions and discuss any aspect of property’s needs directly. 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

 

Matt Stinson 

Business Developer 

United Land Services 
mstinson@unitedlandservices.com  

 









 





 



 



 



 





SERVICES VISITS 
    

Maintenance Services   

Mowing Services - Phase 1A, 1B, and Amenity 42 

Lake Banks 21 

Account Management, Communication & Phased Development Strategy 52 

Detail Services   

Ornamental Shrub Pruning 12  

Weeding— Manual and Chemical Applications 42 

Fertilization & Pest Control Services   

Turf Weed & Insect Control 2 

Granular Turf Applications   4 

Shrub Visits   2 

Shrub Insecticide & Fungicide   2 

Irrigation    

Monthly Inspections with Reports 12 

Mulch (Upon Request)   

Mulch Application –  Mini Pine Bark 1 

Mulch Application – Pine Straw   1 

Annual Flowers (Upon Request)  

4” Standard Annual Flower Installation (0 per occurrence)   4 

Annual Bed Soil Replenishment 2 

Palm Pruning (Upon Request)   

  

In order to maintain a high-level of service for your property, we plan carefully and intentionally 

to  anticipate the needs of your property. Our team of experienced professionals have a keen 

attention  to detail. Please ask if you have any questions about our visits or frequencies.  

Exhibit A: Scope of Services Summary 



Exhibit A: Scope of Services Summary 
Annual Maintenance Outline 

The following outline details our proposed scope of services and offerings to be provided by our service 

teams, to ensure we meet the specific needs of your project as governed by our agreement. 

 

LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE PROGRAM 

1.   Turf Grass Mowing 

a. Mowing schedule based on climate and turf type.  

b. Mowing height to be adjusted based on turf type.  

c. Cuts postponed because of weather to be made up as soon as possible. 

d. Hard edging (concrete) will be done per cut, soft edge will be done every other cut. Landscape beds 

containing rock will not be mechanically edged.  

e. Areas to small to mow will be completed with a string trimmer or push mower. 

f. All debris created during maintenance operations will be removed and or blown from adjacent       

surfaces. 

2.   Ornamental Detailing 

a.   Detail operations will be completed in a sectional manner once monthly. 

b. Plant material will be trimmed to retain the natural shape and function of the plant using Best           

      Management Practices and techniques.  

c. Trees will have trunks cleared of sprouts and elevated to 8’ in Green areas and 15’ in Paved areas. 

d. Palms under 15’ will have brown fronds removed during detail rotation. 

e. Post emergent herbicide will be used in landscape beds to control unwanted weeds and vegetation.  

3. Fertilization & Pest Control Services 

a. Turf will be fertilized using a premium slow release granular fertilizer. Applications will adhere to 

any State and Local ordinance including Blackout Periods.  

b. Fertilizer composition (NPK, Nitrogen, Phosphorous, Potassium) will be determined based on site 

needs. 

c. Pre and Post Emergent Herbicides will be used as needed to control weeds in turfgrass.  

d. All applications will be used as directed by the manufacturers instructions for use and in            

accordance with all State and Federal regulations / guidelines.  

e. Ornamental Plants, Trees & Palms will receive a balanced fertilizer at appropriate rates, typically in 

spring and fall months.  

 



Scope of Services Summary 
Annual Maintenance Outline 

 

 

4.   Irrigation Inspections & Maintenance 

a. System will be routinely inspected for operational efficiency and condition. 

b. Visual inspection will include controller and electronic components, spray and rotor heads and shrub risers.  

c. Minor adjustments for efficiency will be made during inspection.  

d. Repairs for malfunctioning, broken or worn out components (heads, line breaks, controllers and  electronics, 

pumps, etc.) will be done after client approval.  

5.   Seasonal Color (Annuals) Installation  

a. If cost is not included in the monthly billing, installation will be done upon authorized approval from Board of 

Directors or CAM. 

b. Flower type will be selected based on climate, availability at time of install and coordination with  adjacent 

neighborhood associations to ensure uniformity.  

c. Flower beds will be maintained to remove faded or dead plants and to ensure optimal bloom  production and 

neat appearance. 

d. Commercial fertilizer will be applied to all areas at time of install with follow up applications of micro nutri-

ent, fungicide and pesticide based on flower type and Best Management Practices.  

e. Standard Annuals to be used for quarterly changeouts. Premium varieties to incur additional cost.  

6.   Mulch & Pine Straw Installation  

a. If cost is not included in the monthly billing, installation will be done upon authorized approval from 

Board of Directors or CAM. 

b. Mulch will be installed at timeframe determined by HOA. 

c. Mulch to be Dyed Hardwood Blend, installed 1x per year upon approval.  

d. Installation method to be determined by contractor, either bagged product or bulk install with blower 

truck. 

ADDITIONAL SERVICES AND TEAM EXPECTATIONS 

1.   Extra Services 

a.   We will provide extra/special services based on agreement and specifications set forth by the Client 

2.  Team Expectations 

a.   Our field personnel will be licensed for all applicable maintenance duties, included any pesticide       

      applications, as required by law. 

3.   Appearance 

a.   Our team is required to maintain a professional and well-groomed appearance at all times. 

 



Your Investment 



Exhibit B: Your Investment 
Landscape Management Proposal 

Phase 1A Monthly Yearly 

Core Maintenance 

Includes Mowing, Edging, Weed-eating, Debris Blowing, Shrub    
Pruning,  Small Tree Pruning (up to 10 ft.), Rejuvenation Pruning 

(native grass), Weeding & Cleanup 

$2,565 $30,780 

Fertilization & Chemical Treatments 

Includes Palm & Shrub Fertilization, Turf Fertilization & Pest Control            

Applications 

$279 $3,348 

Irrigation Inspections  

Includes Adjusting Heads and Nozzles, Seasonal Clock Adjustments, 

with Monthly Reports 

 

$65 $780 

Total for Landscape Maintenance  $2,909 $34,908 

Additional Items  Quantity Price 

Mulch   N/A 

Annuals   N/A 

Palm Pruning   N/A 

Landscape maintenance proposal is based upon landscape plans and is intended for budgetary purposes only.   

Pricing may vary once landscape is installed and landscape as built s have been provided.  



Exhibit B: Your Investment 
Landscape Management Proposal 

Phase 1B Monthly Yearly 

Core Maintenance 

Includes Mowing, Edging, Weed-eating, Debris Blowing, Shrub    
Pruning,  Small Tree Pruning (up to 10 ft.), Rejuvenation Pruning 

(native grass), Weeding & Cleanup 

$2,958 $35,496 

Fertilization & Chemical Treatments 

Includes Palm & Shrub Fertilization, Turf Fertilization & Pest Control            

Applications 

$702 $8,424 

Irrigation Inspections  

Includes Adjusting Heads and Nozzles, Seasonal Clock Adjustments, 

with Monthly Reports 

 

$370 $4,440 

Total for Landscape Maintenance  $4,030 $48,360 

Additional Items  Quantity Price 

Mulch  

 

220 $12,760 

Annuals   N/A 

Palm Pruning   N/A 

Landscape maintenance proposal is based upon landscape plans and is intended for budgetary purposes only.   

Pricing may vary once landscape is installed and landscape as built s have been provided.  



Exhibit B: Your Investment 
Landscape Management Proposal 

Amenity Center Monthly Yearly 

Core Maintenance 

Includes Mowing, Edging, Weed-eating, Debris Blowing, Shrub    
Pruning,  Small Tree Pruning (up to 10 ft.), Rejuvenation Pruning 

(native grass), Weeding & Cleanup 

$838 $10,056 

Fertilization & Chemical Treatments 

Includes Palm & Shrub Fertilization, Turf Fertilization & Pest Control            

Applications 

$192 $2,304 

Irrigation Inspections  

Includes Adjusting Heads and Nozzles, Seasonal Clock Adjustments, 

with Monthly Reports 

 

$154 $1,848 

Total for Landscape Maintenance  $1,184 $14,208 

Additional Items  Quantity Price 

Mulch  

 

40 $2,320 

Annuals   N/A 

Palm Pruning   N/A 

Landscape maintenance proposal is based upon landscape plans and is intended for budgetary purposes only.   

Pricing may vary once landscape is installed and landscape as built s have been provided.  



SERVICES AGREEMENT 
  

This Services Agreement (the “Agreement”) is entered into this ______ day of ____________,2023 between 

_______________________________________________________ (the “Customer”), and Florida ULS Operating, 

LLC DBA United Land Services, LLC ,(the “Contractor”).  Contractor is in the business of providing landscape maintenance 

services and Customer desires to contract with Contractor to provide landscape maintenance services to Customer and cer-

tain properties managed by Customer in accordance with the following terms and conditions of this Agreement.  

 

Service Address: __________________________________________________________ 

 

Bill to Address____________________________________________________________ 

 

1. Term.  The initial term of the Agreement shall commence for a three (3) year period commencing on 

_____________ and ending on ______________. After expiration of the initial term, the Agreement shall continue on a 

month-to-month basis unless terminated by either party upon thirty (30) days prior written notice. 

2. Services.  Contractor agrees to provide the Customer with the scope of services set forth in Exhibit A (the 

“Services”).  Contractor agrees to provide all labor, material, equipment, and supervision to perform the duties outlined by 

this Agreement, except that Customer shall provide any water and utilities necessary for Contractor to perform the Services. 

Contractor warrants to the Customer that: (i) Contractor will perform the Services in a workmanlike manner in accordance 

with reasonable prevailing industry standards; (ii) Contractor shall comply with all applicable laws; (iii) Contractor has no   

outstanding agreement or obligation that is in conflict with any of the provisions of this Agreement or that would preclude 

Contractor from complying with the provisions of this Agreement.  Contractor shall not be liable for any nonperformance, 

delays, or alleged deficient performance resulting from any environmental issues, including drought, hurricane, flooding,     

tornados, rainfall, storms, earthquakes, or other disasters or weather events, any governments actions or changes in law, any 

wars, acts of terrorism, epidemics, shortages, strikes or other labor issues, or other causes beyond the control of           

Contractor. Contractor’s liability to Customer for any alleged non-performance under this Agreement shall be expressly  

limited to the amount of compensation actually received by Contractor for the disputed scope of work. 

  

3. Compensation. In consideration of the Contractor’s performance of the Services, the Customer agrees to pay       

Contractor the fees set forth on Exhibit B for the total monthly amount of $_____________.   On each anniversary date 

of this Agreement, the agreed upon fees for Contractor’s Services shall be increased by 3% over the previous year’s level or 

CPI, whichever is greater. Customer shall be responsible for all sales, use, and other taxes with respect to all amounts paid by 

the Customer to Contractor under this Agreement other than taxes on Contractor’s income.   

 

4.  Confidentiality.   Customer acknowledges this agreement along with any documentation, financial data, designs and 

plans provided by the Contractor are confidential information and shall not be disclosed by the Customer to any other     

person or entity.  

 

5. Late Payment.  If payment is not received within 30 days of invoicing, a 1.5% per month late fee will be applied to all 

unpaid balances.  Should Contractor need to pursue legal action to collect any amounts owed, Customer agrees to pay    

Contractor’s attorney’s fees, court costs, and all other expenses incurred.  

  



 

6.  Termination.  Customer may terminate this Agreement for cause, if Contractor, after prior written notice per 

section 7, of any default hereunder, fails to cure that default within 30 days thereafter. Customer shall pay for all services 

performed up to the effective date of any valid termination.  Contractor, upon 30 days prior written notice to Customer, 

may terminate this Agreement without cause.  

7.  Notices. Any notice required to be sent to the Contractor under this Agreement shall be sent to the following 

address unless otherwise specified: Attention___________________12276 San Jose Blvd, Suite 747, Jacksonville, Florida 

32223.  Any notice required to be sent to the Customer under this Agreement shall be sent to the Service Address speci-

fied above, or to such other address as Customer hereafter provides. 

8.  Insurance.  Contractor acknowledges and agree that it shall be solely responsible for securing and maintaining all 

insurance coverage for itself and its employees, including without limitation, commercial general liability, workers’         

compensation and employers’ liability, comprehensive automobile, and umbrella liability. Contractor shall provide proof of 

insurance coverage prior to commencement and shall not cancel or change any coverage without providing Customer writ-

ten notice.  

 

9.  Licenses.  Contractor shall maintain all applicable licenses and permits within the cities, counties and states of   

operations.  

 

10.  Indemnification. Each party, to the extent permitted by law, will indemnify, defend and hold harmless the other 

party, its affiliates, and all of their directors, officers, employees, agents and representatives from and against all claims,   

liabilities, damages, losses or expenses to the extent arising out of any negligence, willful misconduct, breach of contract or 

violation of law for which the indemnifying party, its employees, agents, subcontractors, or assigns in the performance of 

work under this Agreement is at fault.  In the event the parties are jointly at fault, each party will indemnify the other in 

proportion to its relative fault. 

 

11. General.  Contractor enters into this Agreement as an independent contractor. Contractor shall be solely           

responsible for all taxes, withholdings, and other similar statutory obligations with respect to its employees, including    

without limitation, Worker’ Compensation Insurance. Either party may assign this Agreement to an affiliate or to any     

successor entity or purchaser of a substantial portion of the assets of such party that relate to the subject matter of this 

Agreement without the other party’s consent but with written notice.  This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of 

the State of Florida.  The exclusive jurisdiction for the resolution of any disputes arising out of or relating to this       

Agreement shall be in a court of competent jurisdiction in Duval County, Florida. This Agreement constitutes the entire 

agreement between the parties with respect to the subject matter hereof and supersedes and replaces all prior and      

contemporaneous understandings or agreements, written or oral, regarding such subject matter.  No amendment or    

modification of this Agreement will be binding unless in writing and signed by a duly authorized representative of both   

parties. 

  

[Signature Page Follows] 



 

 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned parties have executed this Agreement as of the day and year first    

above written. 

 

 

CONTRACTOR 

Florida ULS Operating, LLC DBA United Land      

Services, LLC 

 

 

CUSTOMER 

 

 

 

Signature 

 

Signature 

 

Date Date 



Uniting partners through exceptional  

landscape services 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



RESOLUTION 2023-02 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE ANABELLE ISLAND 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT APPROVING A PROPOSED BUDGET FOR FISCAL 
YEAR 2023/2024 AND SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING THEREON PURSUANT TO FLORIDA 
LAW; ADDRESSING TRANSMITTAL, POSTING AND PUBLICATION REQUIREMENTS; 
ADDRESSING SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  

 
 WHEREAS, the District Manager has heretofore prepared and submitted to the Board of 
Supervisors (“Board”) of the Anabelle Island Community Development District (“District”) prior to June 
15, 2023, a proposed budget (“Proposed Budget”) for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2023, and 
ending September 30, 2024 (“Fiscal Year 2023/2024”); and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Board has considered the Proposed Budget and desires to set the required public 
hearing thereon.  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE ANABELLE 
ISLAND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT:  

 
1. PROPOSED BUDGET APPROVED.  The Proposed Budget prepared by the District Manager 

for Fiscal Year 2023/2024 attached hereto as Exhibit A is hereby approved as the basis for conducting a 
public hearing to adopt said Proposed Budget.  

 
2. SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING.  A public hearing on said approved Proposed Budget is 

hereby declared and set for the following date, hour and location:  
 
  DATE:    ____________, 2023 
 
  HOUR:    2:00 p.m. 
 
  LOCATION:   Plantation Oaks Amenity Center 
     845 Oakleaf Plantation Parkway 
     Orange Park, Florida 32065  

 
3. TRANSMITTAL OF PROPOSED BUDGET TO LOCAL GENERAL-PURPOSE GOVERNMENT.  

The District Manager is hereby directed to submit a copy of the Proposed Budget to Clay County at least 
60 days prior to the hearing set above.  

 
4. POSTING OF PROPOSED BUDGET.  In accordance with Section 189.016, Florida Statutes, 

the District’s Secretary is further directed to post the approved Proposed Budget on the District’s website 
at least two days before the budget hearing date as set forth in Section 2 and to ensure that it remains on 
the website for at least 45 days.  

 
5. PUBLICATION OF NOTICE.  Notice of this public hearing shall be published in the manner 

prescribed in Florida law.  
 
6. SEVERABILITY.  The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more provisions of this 

Resolution shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining portions of this Resolution, or 



any part thereof. 
 
7. EFFECTIVE DATE.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption.  

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 14th DAY OF JUNE 2023.  
 

ATTEST:       ANABELLE ISLAND COMMUNITY  
       DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
_____________________________   By:___________________________ 
Secretary      Its:____________________________ 
 



Anabelle	Island
Community	Development	District

Proposed	Budget
FY	2024



General	Fund
Budget Page	1-2
Narrative Page	3-7

SE	2022	Debt	Service	Fund
Summary	of	Revenues	and	Expenses	 Page	8
Amortization	Schedule Page	9-10

Anabelle	Island	
Community	Development	District

TABLE	OF	CONTENTS



Adopted Actuals Projected	 Total	 Proposed
Budget as	of Next	5 Projected Budget	

Description FY	2023 4/30/23 Months 9/30/23 FY	2024

Revenues

Special	Assesments -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 216,604$	 		
Developer	Contributions 609,890$	 		 34,468$	 		 62,486$	 		 96,953$	 		 179,373$	 		

Total	Revenues 609,890$	 		 34,468$	 		 62,486$	 		 96,953$	 		 395,977$	 		

Expenditures

Administrative

Supervisors	Fees 12,000$	 		 -$	 	 5,000$	 		 5,000$	 		 12,000$	 		
FICA	Expense 918$	 		 -$	 	 383$	 		 383$	 		 918$	 		
Engineering 5,000$	 		 -$	 	 2,500$	 		 2,500$	 		 5,000$	 		
Attorney 20,000$	 		 1,261$	 		 8,740$	 		 10,000$	 		 15,000$	 		
Arbitrage 750$	 		 -$	 	 700$	 		 700$	 		 700$	 		
Assessment	Roll 5,000$	 		 5,000$	 		 -$	 	 5,000$	 		 5,300$	 		
Dissemination	Agent 3,500$	 		 2,042$	 		 1,460$	 		 3,502$	 		 3,710$	 		
Annual	Audit 3,500$	 		 -$	 	 3,500$	 		 3,500$	 		 3,600$	 		
Trustee 6,500$	 		 2,166$	 		 4,334$	 		 6,500$	 		 6,500$	 		
Management	Fees 47,250$	 		 27,563$	 		 19,688$	 		 47,250$	 		 50,085$	 		
Website	Maintenance 1,200$	 		 700$	 		 500$	 		 1,200$	 		 1,200$	 		
Information	Technology 1,800$	 		 1,050$	 		 750$	 		 1,800$	 		 1,800$	 		
Telephone 300$	 		 34$	 		 85$	 		 119$	 		 300$	 		
Postage 600$	 		 7$	 		 593$	 		 600$	 		 2,500$	 		
Insurance 5,625$	 		 5,375$	 		 -$	 	 5,375$	 		 5,913$	 		
Printing 1,000$	 		 27$	 		 973$	 		 1,000$	 		 2,500$	 		
Legal	Advertising 2,500$	 		 -$	 	 1,250$	 		 1,250$	 		 2,500$	 		
Other	Current	Charges 1,000$	 		 190$	 		 810$	 		 1,000$	 		 700$	 		
Office	Supplies 100$	 		 0$	 		 100$	 		 100$	 		 100$	 		
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions 175$	 		 175$	 		 -$	 	 175$	 		 175$	 		

Total	Administrative 118,718$	 		 45,588$	 		 51,365$	 		 96,953$	 		 120,501$	 		

Ground	Maintenance	

Security-	monitoring 45,000$	 		 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 		
Electric 1,500$	 		 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 1,500$	 		
Water	&	Sewer/Irrigation 30,000$	 		 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 30,000$	 		
Repairs	&	Maintenance 5,000$	 		 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 5,000$	 		
Landscape	-	Contract 61,977$	 		 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 97,476$	 		
Landscape	-	Contingency 5,000$	 		 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 20,000$	 		
Landscape	-	Pond	Banks 39,000$	 		 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 		
Lake	Maintenance 10,000$	 		 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 10,000$	 		
Irrigation	Repairs 10,000$	 		 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 5,000$	 		

Total	Ground	Maintenance 207,477$	 		 -$	 	 -$ 	 -$ 	 168,976$ 		

Anabelle	Island
Community	Development	District

General	Fund

1



Adopted Actuals Projected	 Total	 Proposed
Budget as	of Next	5 Projected Budget	

Description FY	2023 4/30/23 Months 9/30/23 FY	2024

Anabelle	Island
Community	Development	District

General	Fund

Amenity	Center

Insurance 24,538$	 		 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 5,000$	 		
Phone/Internet/Cable 3,000$	 		 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 3,000$	 		
Electric 16,000$	 		 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 16,000$	 		
Water/Irrigation 6,000$	 		 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 15,000$	 		
Gas	 1,250$	 		 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 		
Refuse	Service 2,500$	 		 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 2,500$	 		
Security	Monitoring 11,497$	 		 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 		
Access	Cards 2,500$	 		 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 2,500$	 		
Field	Mgmt/Admin 20,000$	 		 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 		
Landscape	-	Contract 50,000$	 		 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 		
Fitness	Equipment	Lease	(Sofitco) 17,500$	 		 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 		
Janitorial	Maintenance 28,000$	 		 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 14,000$	 		
Janitorial	Supplies 4,000$	 		 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 4,000$	 		
Pool	Maintenance 12,900$	 		 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 15,000$	 		
Pool	Chemicals -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 10,000$	 		
Pool	Permit -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 500$	 		
Facility	Maintenance 7,500$	 		 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 7,500$	 		
Repairs	&	Maintenance 4,310$	 		 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 10,000$	 		
Special	Events 4,000$	 		 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 		
Fitness	Center	Repairs/Supplies 900$	 		 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 		
Office	Supplies 1,000$	 		 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 200$	 		
ASCAP/BMI	License	Fees 500$	 		 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 500$	 		
Pest	Control 800$	 		 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 800$	 		
Capital	Outlay 15,000$	 		 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 		
Reserves 50,000$	 		 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 	 -$	 		

Total	Amenity	Center 283,695$	 		 -$	 	 -$ 	 -$ 	 106,500$ 		

Total	Expenditures 609,890$	 		 45,588$	 		 51,365$	 		 96,953$	 		 395,977$	 		

Excess	Revenues/(Expenditures) -$	 	 (11,120)$					 11,120.08$		 -$ 	 -$ 		

Assessments	per	unit	for	FY	2024
Lot Unit Net	Per Gross	Per	 Gross
Size Count Unit Unit Assessments

Platted	(1) 79 $752.00 $800.00 $63,200
Less	Discount	4%	+	Collections	2% ($3,792)

Total	Platted 79 $59,408

Direct	Bill	-	Platted 132 $800.00 $105,600
Direct	Bill	-	Unplated 158 $326.56 $51,596

Total	Direct	Bill 290 $157,196

Total	 369 Net	Annual	Assessment $216,604

(1)	include	4%	provision	for	early	payment	discount	and	2%	collection	costs	for	Clay	County

2



Anabelle	Island	
Community	Development	District	

General	Fund	Budget	
FY	2024	

3 

REVENUES:	

Special	Assessments/Developer	Contributions	

The	District	will	 levy	a	non	ad-valorem	special	assessment	on	all	 taxable	property	within	the	
District	 to	 fund	all	of	 the	General	Operating	Expenditures	 for	 the	 fiscal	year	and	collect	 from	
Developer	remaining	assessments	for	O&M	portion.	

EXPENDITURES:	

Administrative:	

Supervisors	Fees	

Chapter	190,	The	Florida	Statutes,	allows	each	Board	member	to	receive	$200	per	meeting	not	
to	exceed	$4,800	per	year	per	supervisor	for	the	time	devoted	to	District	business	and	meetings.	

FICA	Expense	

Represents	the	Employer’s	share	of	Social	Security	and	Medicare	taxes	withheld	from	the	Board	
of	Supervisors	checks.	

Engineering	

The	District	will	be	providing	general	engineering	services	to	the	District,	e.g.,	attendance	and	
preparation	for	monthly	board	meetings,	review	invoices,	etc.	

Attorney	

The	 District’s	 legal	 counsel,	 Kilinski	 Van	Wyk,	 PLLC	will	 be	 providing	 general	 legal	 services	 to	 the	
District,	 i.e.	 attendance	 and	 preparation	 for	 monthly	 meetings,	 review	 operating	 &	 maintenance	
contracts,	etc.	

Arbitrage	

The	District	is	required	to	annually	have	an	arbitrage	rebate	calculation	on	the	District’s	Series	Special	
Assessment	Revenue	Bonds.	

Assessment	Roll	

The	District	 has	 contracted	with	 Governmental	Management	 Services,	 LLC	 for	 the	 certification	 and	
collection	of	the	District’s	annual	maintenance	and	debt	service	assessments.		Assessments	on	platted	
lots	are	collected	by	agreement	with	Clay	County	while	unplatted	assessments	maybe	collected	directly	
by	District	and/or	by	County	Tax	Collector.	



Anabelle	Island	
Community	Development	District	

General	Fund	Budget	
FY	2024	

4 

Dissemination	

The	District	has	contracted	with	GMS,	LLC	to	act	as	the	Dissemination	Agent	for	the	District	to	prepare	
the	Annual	Disclosure	Report	required	by	the	Security	and	Exchange	Commission	in	order	to	comply	
with	 Rule	 15(c)(2)-12(b)(5),	which	 relates	 to	 additional	 reporting	 requirements	 for	 un-rated	 bond	
issues.	

Annual	Audit	

The	District	is	required	annually	to	conduct	an	audit	of	its	financial	records.	

Trustee	Fees	

The	Trustee	administers	the	District’s	Special	Assessment	Revenue	Bonds.		The	amount	represents	the	
annual	fee	for	the	administration	of	the	District’s	bond	issue.	

Management	Fees	

The	District	receives	management,	accounting	and	administrative	services	as	part	of	a	management	
agreement	with	Governmental	Management	Services,	LLC	(“GMS”).		These	services	are	further	outlined	
in	Exhibit	“A”	of	the	Management	Agreement	with	GMS.			

Website	Maintenance	

Represents	the	costs	associated	with	monitoring	and	maintaining	the	District’s	website	created	
in	 accordance	 with	 Chapter	 189,	 Florida	 Statutes.	 These	 services	 include	 site	 performance	
assessments,	 security	 and	 firewall	 maintenance,	 updates,	 document	 uploads,	 hosting	 and	
domain	renewals,	website	backups,	etc.	

Information	Technology	

Represents	costs	related	to	the	District’s	information	systems,	which	include	but	are	not	limited	
to	video	conferencing	services,	cloud	storage	services	and	servers,	security,	accounting	software,	
etc.	

Telephone	

Telephone	conference	costs	for	District	meetings,	workshops	and	committee	meetings.	

Postage	

Mailing	of	agenda	packages,	overnight	deliveries,	correspondence,	etc.	

Insurance	

The	District’s	General	Liability	&	Public	Officials	Liability	 Insurance	policy	 is	with	Florida	 Insurance	
Alliance.		FIA	specializes	in	providing	insurance	coverage	to	governmental	agencies.			



Anabelle	Island	
Community	Development	District	

General	Fund	Budget	
FY	2024	

5 

Printing	

Printing	budgets	for	the	County,	printing	of	computerized	checks,	stationary,	envelopes,	etc.	

Legal	Advertising	

The	District	is	required	to	advertise	various	notices	for	monthly	Board	meetings,	public	hearings	etc.	in	
a	newspaper	of	general	circulation.	

Other	Current	Charges	

Estimated	bank	charges	and	any	other	miscellaneous	expenses	that	incurred	during	the	year.	

Office	Supplies	

Miscellaneous	office	supplies.	

Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions	

The	District	is	required	to	pay	an	annual	fee	to	the	Department	of	Economic	Opportunity	for	$175.		This	
is	the	only	expense	under	this	category	for	the	District.	

Ground	Maintenance	

Electric	

Estimated	costs	for	electric	billed	to	the	District	by	Clay	County	Electric.	

Water/Sewer/Irrigation	

Estimated	costs	for	irrigation	by	the	district	for	water,	sewer	and	irrigation.				

Repairs	and	Maintenance	

Any	costs	related	to	miscellaneous	repairs	and	maintenance	that	occur	during	the	fiscal	year.	

Landscape	Maintenance	

Estimated	costs	related	to	maintain	the	common	areas	of	the	District.	

Landscape	Contingency	

Estimated	costs	for	other	landscape	maintenance	incurred	by	the	District.	

Lake	Maintenance	

Estimated	costs	to	maintain	ponds	throughout	the	District.		



Anabelle	Island	
Community	Development	District	

General	Fund	Budget	
FY	2024	

6 

Irrigation	Repairs	

Estimated	miscellaneous	irrigation	maintenance	and	repair	costs.			

Amenity	Center:	

Insurance	

Estimated	Property	Insurance	policy	from	Florida	Insurance	Alliance.		

Phone/Internet/Cable	

Estimated	costs	for	phone,	cable	and	internet	in	the	Amenity	Center.		

Electric	

Estimated	costs	for	electric	billed	to	the	District	by	Clay	County	Electric.	

Water/Irrigation	

Estimated	costs	for	irrigation	by	the	district	for	water,	sewer	and	irrigation.			

Refuse	Service		

Estimated	cost	for	refuse	removal	service.		

Access	Cards	

Entry	cards	are	issued	to	all	CDD	residents	for	facility	access.			

Janitorial	Maintenance	

Estimated	costs	for	janitorial	services	for	the	Amenity	Center.	

Janitorial	Supplies	

Estimated	costs	for	janitorial	for	janitorial	supplies	for	Amenity	Center.		

Pool	Maintenance	

Estimated	cost	to	maintain	the	Amenity	swimming	pools.		

Pool	Chemicals	

The	District	will	contract	with	local	company	to	provide	chemicals	necessary	for	the	maintenance	of	
the	Amenity	Center	swimming	pool.	



Anabelle	Island	
Community	Development	District	

General	Fund	Budget	
FY	2024	

7 

Pool	Permit	

Represents	Permit	Fees	paid	to	the	Department	of	Health	for	the	swimming	pool.	

Facility	Maintenance	

Estimated	cost	for	maintenance	and	repairs	necessary	for	upkeep	of	the	Amenity	Center	and	common	
grounds	area.		

Repair	and	Maintenance	

Any	costs	related	to	miscellaneous	repairs	and	maintenance	that	occur	during	the	fiscal	year.	

Office	Supplies		

Office	supplies	for	the	Amenity	Center.	

ASCAP/BMI	License	Fees	

Represent	estimated	costs	for	music	licenses	for	Amenity	Center.		

Pest	Control	

The	estimated	costs	for	monthly	pest	control	services.		



	8

Approved Actuals Projected	 Total	 Proposed
Budget	 as	of Next	5 Projected Budget	

Description FY	2023 04/30/23 Months 9/30/23 FY	2024

Revenues

Special	Assessments 346,815$	 		 242,771$	 		 104,044$				 346,815$	 		 346,815$	 		
Interest	Income 250$	 		 3,651$	 		 1,500$	 		 5,151$	 		 2,000$	 		
Carry	Forward	Surplus 111,367$	 		 112,000$	 		 -$	 	 112,000$						 116,356$							

Total	Revenues 458,432$	 		 358,421$	 		 105,544$			 463,966$	 		 465,171$	 		

Expenditures

Series	2022
Interest	Expense	11/1 111,305$	 		 111,305$	 		 -$	 	 111,305$						 109,618$							
Principal	Expense	5/1 125,000$	 		 -$	 	 125,000$				 125,000$						 125,000$							
Interest	Expense	5/1 111,305$	 		 -$	 	 111,305$				 111,305$						 109,618$							

Total	Expenditures 347,610$	 		 111,305$	 		 236,305$			 347,610$	 		 344,235$	 		

Excess	Revenues/(Expenditures) 110,822$	 		 247,116$	 		 (130,761)$		 116,356$	 		 120,936$	 		

11/1/24	Interest	Payment 106,175$	 		

Assessments	per	unit	for	FY	2024
Lot Unit Net	Per Gross	Per	 Gross
Size Count Unit Unit Assessments	(1)
40' 75 $940 $1,000 $74,990
50' 294 $940 $1,000 $293,962

Total 369 Gross	Annual	Assessment $368,952
Less	Discount	4%	+	Collections	2% ($22,137)
Net	Annual	Assessment $346,815

(1)	include	4%	provision	for	early	payment	discount	and	2%	collection	costs	for	Clay	County

Anabelle	Island
Community	Development	District

Series	2022	Debt	Service	Fund
Proposed	Budget



Anabelle	Island
Community	Development	District

Special	Assessment	Revenue	Bonds,	Series	2022

Period Interest	 Debt	 Annual	Debt	 Bond	
Ending Principal Rate Interest Service Service Balance

11/1/23 2.70% $109,618 $109,618 $344,235
5/1/24 $125,000 2.70% $109,618 $234,618 $5,940,000
11/1/24 2.70% $107,930 $107,930 $345,860
5/1/25 $130,000 2.70% $107,930 $237,930 $5,810,000
11/1/25 2.70% $106,175 $106,175 $347,350
5/1/26 $135,000 2.70% $106,175 $241,175 $5,675,000
11/1/26 2.70% $104,353 $104,353 $348,705
5/1/27 $140,000 2.70% $104,353 $244,353 $5,535,000
11/1/27 2.70% $102,463 $102,463 $344,925
5/1/28 $140,000 3.10% $102,463 $242,463 $5,395,000
11/1/28 3.10% $100,293 $100,293 $345,585
5/1/29 $145,000 3.10% $100,293 $245,293 $5,250,000
11/1/29 3.10% $98,045 $98,045 $346,090
5/1/30 $150,000 3.10% $98,045 $248,045 $5,100,000
11/1/30 3.10% $95,720 $95,720 $346,440
5/1/31 $155,000 3.10% $95,720 $250,720 $4,945,000
11/1/31 3.10% $93,318 $93,318 $346,635
5/1/32 $160,000 3.10% $93,318 $253,318 $4,785,000
11/1/32 3.10% $90,838 $90,838 $346,675
5/1/33 $165,000 3.50% $90,838 $255,838 $4,620,000
11/1/33 3.50% $87,950 $87,950 $345,900
5/1/34 $170,000 3.50% $87,950 $257,950 $4,450,000
11/1/34 3.50% $84,975 $84,975 $349,950
5/1/35 $180,000 3.50% $84,975 $264,975 $4,270,000
11/1/35 3.50% $81,825 $81,825 $348,650
5/1/36 $185,000 3.50% $81,825 $266,825 $4,085,000
11/1/36 3.50% $78,588 $78,588 $347,175
5/1/37 $190,000 3.50% $78,588 $268,588 $3,895,000
11/1/37 3.50% $75,263 $75,263 $345,525
5/1/38 $195,000 3.50% $75,263 $270,263 $3,700,000
11/1/38 3.50% $71,850 $71,850 $348,700
5/1/39 $205,000 3.50% $71,850 $276,850 $3,495,000
11/1/39 3.50% $68,263 $68,263 $346,525
5/1/40 $210,000 3.50% $68,263 $278,263 $3,285,000
11/1/40 3.50% $64,588 $64,588 $349,175
5/1/41 $220,000 3.50% $64,588 $284,588 $3,065,000
11/1/41 3.50% $60,738 $60,738 $346,475
5/1/42 $225,000 3.50% $60,738 $285,738 $2,840,000
11/1/42 3.50% $56,800 $56,800 $348,600
5/1/43 $235,000 4.00% $56,800 $291,800 $2,605,000
11/1/43 4.00% $52,100 $52,100 $349,200
5/1/44 $245,000 4.00% $52,100 $297,100 $2,360,000
11/1/44 4.00% $47,200 $47,200 $349,400

9



Anabelle	Island
Community	Development	District

Special	Assessment	Revenue	Bonds,	Series	2022

Period Interest	 Debt	 Annual	Debt	 Bond	
Ending Principal Rate Interest Service Service Balance

5/1/45 $255,000 4.00% $47,200 $302,200 $2,105,000
11/1/45 4.00% $42,100 $42,100 $349,200
5/1/46 $265,000 4.00% $42,100 $307,100 $1,840,000
11/1/46 4.00% $36,800 $36,800 $348,600
5/1/47 $275,000 4.00% $36,800 $311,800 $1,565,000
11/1/47 4.00% $31,300 $31,300 $352,600
5/1/48 $290,000 4.00% $31,300 $321,300 $1,275,000
11/1/48 4.00% $25,500 $25,500 $351,000
5/1/49 $300,000 4.00% $25,500 $325,500 $975,000
11/1/49 4.00% $19,500 $19,500 $349,000
5/1/50 $310,000 4.00% $19,500 $329,500 $665,000
11/1/50 4.00% $13,300 $13,300 $351,600
5/1/51 $325,000 4.00% $13,300 $338,300 $340,000
11/1/51 4.00% $6,800 $6,800 $353,600
5/1/52 $340,000 4.00% $6,800 $346,800

$6,065,000 $4,028,375 $10,093,375 $10,093,375

10



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



        Chris H. Chambless 
 Supervisor of Elections 

 Clay County, Florida 
 

                      

P.O. Box 337            500 N. Orange Ave.               Green Cove Springs, FL 32043 
(904) 269-6350            Fax (904) 284-0935 

April 15, 2023 
Anabelle Island Community Development District 
Attn.:  Sarah Sweeting 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine FL 32092 
 
Dear Ms. Sweeting: 
 
I have queried the number of eligible voters residing within the Anabelle Island 
Community Development District as of April 15, 2023.  At this time, there are  no 
registered voters residing within the district. 
 
Please provide the contact information and term expiration dates for the current CDD 
Board Members.  I can be reached via the contact information at the bottom of this page 
or via email at Lynn.Gaver@ClayElections.gov.  
 
In an effort to keep our records updated please notify us of any changes to the Board due 
to resignations or appointments.  
 

 
Thank you, 
 
Lynn Gaver, MFCEP 
Clay County Supervisor of Elections Office 
P.O. Box 337 | 500 North Orange Ave. 
Green Cove Springs, FL  32043 
(904) 269-6350 Fax (904) 284-0935 
 

 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



Community	Development	District Funding	Request	#	15
August	5,	2022

	 PAYEE
GENERAL		FUND		

FY22

1 Governmental	Management	Services
Inv	#	21	-	Management	Fees	-	August	2022 $4,391.82

2 KE	Law	Group,	PPLC
Inv	#	2928	-	General	Counsel	-	June	2022 $932.00

3 Payroll	-	Meeting	Date	7/12/22 $400.00

4 Rose	S.	Bock	Expense	Reimbursement
mileage	reimbursement	for	1/11/22	and	7/12/22 $77.50

5,801.32$													

TOTAL 5,801.32$													

Please	make	check	payable	to:
Anabelle	Island		CDD
475	W	Town	Place	Suite	114
Saint	Augustine,	FL	32092

Signature:

Signature:

Anabelle	Island

Chairman/Vice	Chairman

Secretary/Asst.	Secretary

DocuSign Envelope ID: 022BE5F7-57B5-4C90-A8EF-ECE2F665B0D3



DocuSign Envelope ID: 022BE5F7-57B5-4C90-A8EF-ECE2F665B0D3



DocuSign Envelope ID: 022BE5F7-57B5-4C90-A8EF-ECE2F665B0D3



DocuSign Envelope ID: 022BE5F7-57B5-4C90-A8EF-ECE2F665B0D3



DocuSign Envelope ID: 022BE5F7-57B5-4C90-A8EF-ECE2F665B0D3



DocuSign Envelope ID: 022BE5F7-57B5-4C90-A8EF-ECE2F665B0D3



Community	Development	District Funding	Request	#	16
October	3,	2022

	 PAYEE
GENERAL		FUND		

FY22

1 Governmental	Management	Services
Inv	#	22	-	Management	Fees	-	September	2022 $4,320.97
Inv	#	23	-	Assessmnet	Roll	Certification	-	FY	2023 $5,000.00

2 KE	Law	Group,	PPLC
Inv	#	3547	-	General	Counsel	-	July	2022 $630.97
Inv	#	3891	-	General	Counsel	-	August	2022 $354.00

3 Egis	Insurace	&	Risk	Advisors
Inv	#	16464	-	FY2023	Insurance	Renewal $5,375.00

15,680.94$											

TOTAL 15,680.94$											

Please	make	check	payable	to:
Anabelle	Island		CDD
475	W	Town	Place	Suite	114
Saint	Augustine,	FL	32092

Signature:

Signature:

Anabelle	Island

Chairman/Vice	Chairman

Secretary/Asst.	Secretary

DocuSign Envelope ID: 022BE5F7-57B5-4C90-A8EF-ECE2F665B0D3



DocuSign Envelope ID: 022BE5F7-57B5-4C90-A8EF-ECE2F665B0D3



DocuSign Envelope ID: 022BE5F7-57B5-4C90-A8EF-ECE2F665B0D3



DocuSign Envelope ID: 022BE5F7-57B5-4C90-A8EF-ECE2F665B0D3



DocuSign Envelope ID: 022BE5F7-57B5-4C90-A8EF-ECE2F665B0D3



DocuSign Envelope ID: 022BE5F7-57B5-4C90-A8EF-ECE2F665B0D3



DocuSign Envelope ID: 022BE5F7-57B5-4C90-A8EF-ECE2F665B0D3



DocuSign Envelope ID: 022BE5F7-57B5-4C90-A8EF-ECE2F665B0D3



Community	Development	District Funding	Request	#	17
January	10,	2023

	 PAYEE
GENERAL		FUND		

FY23

1 Governmental	Management	Services
Inv	#	22	-	Management	Fees	-	October	2022 $4,491.41
Inv	#	22	-	Management	Fees	-	November	2022 $4,518.74
Inv	#	26	-	Management	Fees	-	December	2022 $4,483.07
Inv	#	26	-	Management	Fees	-	January	2023 $4,479.62

2 KE	Law	Group,	PPLC
Inv	#	4324	-	General	Counsel	-	September	2022 $409.00
Inv	#	4809	-	General	Counsel	-	October	2022 $575.50

3 Florida	Department	of	Economic	Opportunity
Inv	#	87497	-	FY2023	Special	Distric	Fee $175.00

19,132.34$											

TOTAL 19,132.34$											

Please	make	check	payable	to:
Anabelle	Island		CDD
475	W	Town	Place	Suite	114
Saint	Augustine,	FL	32092

Signature:

Signature:

Anabelle	Island

Chairman/Vice	Chairman

Secretary/Asst.	Secretary

DocuSign Envelope ID: 033E726F-A1BD-4970-A7DA-D852D4C5CA05



DocuSign Envelope ID: 033E726F-A1BD-4970-A7DA-D852D4C5CA05



DocuSign Envelope ID: 033E726F-A1BD-4970-A7DA-D852D4C5CA05



DocuSign Envelope ID: 033E726F-A1BD-4970-A7DA-D852D4C5CA05



DocuSign Envelope ID: 033E726F-A1BD-4970-A7DA-D852D4C5CA05



DocuSign Envelope ID: 033E726F-A1BD-4970-A7DA-D852D4C5CA05



DocuSign Envelope ID: 033E726F-A1BD-4970-A7DA-D852D4C5CA05



DocuSign Envelope ID: 033E726F-A1BD-4970-A7DA-D852D4C5CA05



DocuSign Envelope ID: 033E726F-A1BD-4970-A7DA-D852D4C5CA05



DocuSign Envelope ID: 033E726F-A1BD-4970-A7DA-D852D4C5CA05



Community	Development	District Funding	Request	#	18
February	28,	2023

	 PAYEE
GENERAL		FUND		

FY23

1 Governmental	Management	Services
Inv	#	28	-	Management	Fees	-	February	2023 $4,479.17

2 Kilinski	Van	Wyk,	PPLC
Inv	#	5334	-	General	Counsel	-	December	2022 $413.00
Inv	#	5688	-	General	Counsel	-	January	2023 $68.00

4,960.17$													

TOTAL 4,960.17$													

Please	make	check	payable	to:
Anabelle	Island		CDD
475	W	Town	Place	Suite	114
Saint	Augustine,	FL	32092

Signature:

Signature:

Anabelle	Island

Chairman/Vice	Chairman

Secretary/Asst.	Secretary

DocuSign Envelope ID: 033E726F-A1BD-4970-A7DA-D852D4C5CA05



DocuSign Envelope ID: 033E726F-A1BD-4970-A7DA-D852D4C5CA05



DocuSign Envelope ID: 033E726F-A1BD-4970-A7DA-D852D4C5CA05



DocuSign Envelope ID: 033E726F-A1BD-4970-A7DA-D852D4C5CA05



DocuSign Envelope ID: 033E726F-A1BD-4970-A7DA-D852D4C5CA05



DocuSign Envelope ID: 033E726F-A1BD-4970-A7DA-D852D4C5CA05



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  

























 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



April	30,	2023

Anabelle	Island
Community	Development	District

Unaudited	Financial	Reporting



	 	 Debt Capital Totals
	 General	Fund Service Projects (Memorandum	Only)

ASSETS: 	

Cash $10,072 --- --- $10,072
Series	2022
Reserve	 --- $173,408 --- $173,408
Revenue --- $247,188 --- $247,188
Acquisition	&	Construction --- --- $26,845 $26,845
Prepaid	Expenses $1,875 --- --- $1,875

TOTAL	ASSETS $11,947 $420,596 $26,845 $459,388

LIABILITIES:

Accounts	Payable $136 --- --- $136
Contracts	Payable --- --- $704 $704

FUND	BALANCES:
Unrestricted $11,811 $420,596 $26,141 $458,548

TOTAL		LIABILITIES	&	FUND	EQUITY	 $11,947 $420,596 $26,845 $459,388

Governmental	Fund	Types

Anabelle	Island
Community	Development	District

	BALANCE	SHEET
April	30,	2023



ADOPTED PRORATED	BUDGET ACTUAL
DISCRIPTION BUDGET 4/30/23 4/30/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
	

	 Developer	Contributions	 $609,890 $34,468 $34,468 $0 	

TOTAL		REVENUES $609,890 $34,468 $34,468 $0

EXPENDITURES:

Administrative:

Supervisors	Fees $12,000 $7,000 $0 $7,000
FICA	Expense $918 $536 $0 $536
Engineering $5,000 $2,917 $0 $2,917
Attorney $20,000 $11,667 $1,261 $10,406
Arbitrage $750 $438 $0 $438
Assessment	Roll $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $0
Dissemination	Agent $3,500 $2,042 $2,042 ($0)
Annual	Audit $3,500 $2,042 $0 $2,042
Trustee $6,500 $6,500 $2,166 $4,334
Management	Fees $47,250 $27,563 $27,563 $0
Website	Maintenance $1,200 $700 $700 $0
Information	Technology $1,800 $1,050 $1,050 $0
Telephone $300 $175 $34 $141
Postage $600 $350 $7 $343
Insurance $5,625 $5,625 $5,375 $250
Printing	&	Binding $1,000 $583 $27 $556
Legal	Advertising $2,500 $1,458 $0 $1,458
Other	Current	Charges $1,000 $583 $190 $394
Office	Supplies $100 $58 $0 $58
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0

Total	Administrative $118,718 $76,461 $45,588 $30,873

Field:
Security-	monitoring $45,000 $26,250 $0 $26,250
Electric $1,500 $875 $0 $875
Water	&	Sewer/Irrigation $30,000 $17,500 $0 $17,500
Repairs	&	Maintenance $5,000 $2,917 $0 $2,917
Landscape	-	Contract $61,977 $36,153 $0 $36,153
Landscape	-	Contingency $5,000 $2,917 $0 $2,917
Landscape	-	Pond	Banks $39,000 $22,750 $0 $22,750
Lake	Maintenance $10,000 $5,833 $0 $5,833
Irrigation	Repairs $10,000 $5,833 $0 $5,833

Total	Field $207,477 $121,028 $0 $121,028

Anabelle	Island
Community	Development	District

GENERAL	FUND
Statement	of	Revenues	&	Expenditures

For	The	Period	Ending
April	30,	2023



ADOPTED PRORATED	BUDGET ACTUAL
DISCRIPTION BUDGET 4/30/23 4/30/23 VARIANCE

Anabelle	Island
Community	Development	District

GENERAL	FUND
Statement	of	Revenues	&	Expenditures

For	The	Period	Ending
April	30,	2023

Amenity:

Insurance $24,538 $14,314 $0 $14,314
Phone/Internet/Cable $3,000 $1,750 $0 $1,750
Electric $16,000 $9,333 $0 $9,333
Water/Irrigation $6,000 $3,500 $0 $3,500
Gas	 $1,250 $729 $0 $729
Refuse	Service $2,500 $1,458 $0 $1,458
Security	Monitoring $11,497 $6,707 $0 $6,707
Access	Cards $2,500 $1,458 $0 $1,458
Field	Mgmt/Admin $20,000 $11,667 $0 $11,667
Landscape	-	Contract $50,000 $29,167 $0 $29,167
Fitness	Equipment	Lease	(Sofitco) $17,500 $10,208 $0 $10,208
Janitorial	Maintenance $28,000 $16,333 $0 $16,333
Janitorial	Supplies $4,000 $2,333 $0 $2,333
Pool	Maintenance $12,900 $7,525 $0 $7,525
Facility	Maintenance $7,500 $4,375 $0 $4,375
Repairs	&	Maintenance $4,310 $2,514 $0 $2,514
Special	Events $4,000 $2,333 $0 $2,333
Fitness	Center	Repairs/Supplies $900 $525 $0 $525
Office	Supplies $1,000 $583 $0 $583
ASCAP/BMI	License	Fees $500 $292 $0 $292
Pest	Control $800 $467 $0 $467
Capital	Outlay $15,000 $8,750 $0 $8,750
Reserves $50,000 $29,167 $0 $29,167

Total	Amenity $283,695 $165,489 $0 $165,489

TOTAL	EXPENDITURES $609,890 $362,978 $45,588 $317,390

EXCESS	REVENUES	(EXPENDITURES) $0 ($11,120)

FUND	BALANCE	-	Beginning $0 $22,931

FUND	BALANCE	-	Ending $0 $11,811



Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Total
Revenues:

Developer	Contributions	 $10,375 $0 $0 $19,132 $4,960 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $34,468

Total	Revenues $10,375 $0 $0 $19,132 $4,960 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $34,468

Expenditures:

Supervisors	Fees $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
FICA	Expense $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Engineering $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Attorney $576 $0 $413 $68 $68 $136 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,261
Arbitrage $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Assessment	Roll $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,000
Dissemination	Agent $292 $292 $292 $292 $292 $292 $292 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,042
Annual	Audit $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Trustee $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,166 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,166
Management	Fees $3,938 $3,938 $3,938 $3,938 $3,938 $3,938 $3,938 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $27,563
Website	Maintenance $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $100 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $700
Information	Technology $150 $150 $150 $150 $150 $150 $150 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,050
Telephone $0 $34 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $34
Postage $1 $1 $4 $0 $0 $0 $1 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7
Insurance $5,375 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,375
Printing	&	Binding $11 $5 $0 $0 $0 $8 $2 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $27
Legal	Advertising $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Other	Current	Charges $29 $22 $16 $20 $27 $30 $45 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $190
Office	Supplies $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Dues,	Licenses	&	Subscriptions $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175

Total	Administrative $15,646 $4,541 $4,912 $4,568 $4,574 $6,819 $4,528 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $45,588

Field

Security-	monitoring $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Electric $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Water	&	Sewer/Irrigation $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Repairs	&	Maintenance $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Landscape	-	Contract $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Landscape	-	Contingency $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Landscape	-	Pond	Banks $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Lake	Maintenance $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Irrigation	Repairs $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total	Field $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Anabelle	Island
Community	Development	District



Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sept Total

Anabelle	Island
Community	Development	District

Amenity

Insurance $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Phone/Internet/Cable $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Electric $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Water/Irrigation $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Gas	 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Refuse	Service $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Security	Monitoring $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Access	Cards $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Field	Mgmt/Admin $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Landscape	-	Contract $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Fitness	Equipment	Lease	(Sofitco) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Janitorial	Maintenance $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Janitorial	Supplies $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Pool	Maintenance $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Facility	Maintenance $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Repairs	&	Maintenance $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Special	Events $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Fitness	Center	Repairs/Supplies $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Office	Supplies $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
ASCAP/BMI	License	Fees $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Pest	Control $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Capital	Outlay $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Reserves $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total	Amenity	Center $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total	Expenditures $15,646 $4,541 $4,912 $4,568 $4,574 $6,819 $4,528 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $45,588

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) ($5,271) ($4,541) ($4,912) $14,565 $386 ($6,819) ($4,528) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 ($11,120)



ADOPTED PRORATED	BUDGET ACTUAL
Description BUDGET	 4/30/23 4/30/23 VARIANCE

Revenues
	
Assessments $346,815 $242,771 $242,771 $0
Interest	Income $250 $250 $3,651 $3,401

Total	Revenues $347,065 $243,021 $246,421 $3,401

Expenditures

Series	2022
Interest	Expense	11/1 $111,305 $111,305 $111,305 $0
Principal	Expense	5/1 $125,000 $0 $0 $0
Interest	Expense	5/1 $111,305 $0 $0 $0

Total	Expenditures $347,610 $111,305 $111,305 $0

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) ($545) $135,116

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning $111,367 $285,480

Fund	Balance	-	Ending $110,822 $420,596

Anabelle	Island
Community	Development	District

2022	Debt	Service	Fund
Statement	of	Revenues	&	Expenditures

April	30,	2023
For	The	Period	Ending



Series
2022

Revenues:

Interest	 $528

Total	Revenues $528

Expenditures

Capital	Outlay $829

Total	Expenditures $829

Total	Other $0

Excess	Revenues	(Expenditures) ($301)

Fund	Balance	-	Beginning $26,442

Fund	Balance	-	Ending $26,141

April	30,	2023

Anabelle	Island
Community	Development	District

Capital	Projects	Fund
Statement	of	Revenues	&	Expenditures

For	The	Period	Ending



Series	2022	Special	Assessment	Bonds

Interest	Rate: 2.7%	-	4.0%
Maturity	Date: 5/1/2052
Reserve	Fund	Definition: 50%	MADS
Reserve	Fund	Requirement: $173,408
Reserve	Fund	Balance: $173,408

Bonds	outstanding	-	2/10/2022 $6,190,000

Current	Bonds	Outstanding $6,190,000

Anabelle	Island	
Community	Development	District

Long	Term	Debt	Report



Developer	Contributions/Due	from	Developer

Funding	 Date Date Check	 Total General General Capital	 Over	and
Request Prepared Payment	 Amount Funding	 Fund Fund Project (short)

# Received Received Request Portion	FY22 Portion	FY	23 Portion Balance	Due

16 10/3/22 10/13/22 15,680.94$	 15,680.94$		 5,305.94$					 10,375.00$				 -$													 -$															
17 1/10/23 3/2/23 19,132.34$	 19,132.34$		 -$														 19,132.34$				 -$													 -$															
18 2/28/23 3/2/23 4,960.17$				 4,960.17$					 -$														 4,960.17$						 -$													 -$															

Due	from	Developer 39,773.45$	 39,773.45$		 5,305.94$					 34,467.51$				 -$													 -$															

Total	Developer	Contribution	FY	2023 34,467.51$	

Anabelle	Island	
Community	Development	District



ANABELLE ISLAND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Fiscal Year 2023 Assessments Receipts Summary

ASSESSED
 UNITS 

ASSESSED
SERIES 2022 

DEBT ASSESSED
FY23 O&M 
ASSESSED

TOTAL 
ASSESSED

KB HOMES 369         346,815.00                        -            346,815.00 

TOTAL DIRECT INVOICES (1) 369         346,815.00                        -            346,815.00 

ASSESSED REVENUE TAX ROLL                          -                          -                             -   

TOTAL ASSESSED 369         346,815.00                        -            346,815.00 

DUE / RECEIVED BALANCE DUE
SERIES 2022 

DEBT RECEIVED
 O&M 

RECEIVED TOTAL RECEIVED

KB HOMES     104,044.50         242,770.50                        -            242,770.50 

TOTAL DIRECT RECEIVED     104,044.50         242,770.50                        -            242,770.50 

TAX ROLL DUE / RECEIVED                      -                            -                          -                             -   

TOTAL DUE / RECEIVED     104,044.50         242,770.50                        -            242,770.50 

(1) D/S Direct Assessments are due: 70% due 4/1/23 and 30% due 9/30/23
O&M is Developer Funded for fiscal year 2023


	Agenda
	III. D.        Resolution 2023-01, Election of Officers 
	IV.       Consideration of Minutes of the July 12, 2022 Meeting 
	V. Ratification of Pay Requisitions (11-20)
	VI. Ratification of Construction Funding Request No. 1
	VII. Ratification of Audit Engagement Letter with Grau & Associates for Fiscal Year 2022
	    VIII.         Consideration of Proposal from United Land Services
	IX.       Consideration of Resolution 2023-02, Approving the Proposed Budget for Fiscal Year 2024 and Setting a Public Hearing Date for Adoption 
	X. C.  Manager – Report on the Number of Registered Voters (0)
	XIII.    Ratification of Funding Requests (15-18) 
	XIV.    Consideration of Funding Request No. 19 
	XV.     Financial Statements as of April 30, 2023 
	Budget
	COVER
	TOC
	naratives
	2022
	AMORT




